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RE: Manuel Sena #1 S10 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30386
Manuel Sena #2 S16 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30856
Woolley Family LP #1  S03 Twn28N RO5SE API#30-039-30397
Salazar #1 S16 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30853
Jerry Barela #1 S05 Twn27N RO4E API#30-039-30855
Avella Sultemeier #2 S21 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30857

**Montano #1 S21 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30858 (Corrected API)
Dora Spill #2 S29 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30859
Dora Spill #3 S32 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30860
Dora Spill #4 S32 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30854
Jeffrey Spill #1 S09 Twn27N RO4E API#30-039-30861
Jeffrey Spill #3 S08 Twn27N RO4E API#30-039-30862
Edward Spill #4 S31 Twn28N RO4E API#30-039-30863

The Applications for Permit to Drill on the above mentioned wells have expired. If your company plans on
drilling these wells in the future you will need to submit New Applications For Permit To Drill to our office
for review and approval proior to drilling.

Thank you,
Amy H. Vermersch
Data Compliance Administrator

Cc: Well File
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